From:

ccarm-request@lists.usu.edu on behalf of Rhett Boswell

To: ccarm@lists.usu.edu
Cc: Vance Mumford; Christine_Pontarolo@blm.gov; Gary Bezzant; Kendall Bagley; Jim Lamb; Dustin Schaible; Jason

Nicholes; Teresa Griffin
[CCARM] Greater Sage-grouse Land Use Plan - Public Meeting Schedule
Monday, November 18, 2013 4:26:31 PM

Subject:
Date:

Hello CCARM, etc..

Just a final and friendly reminder of the public meetings for BLM's GRSG land use

amendment. see schedule below:

All meetings are from 5:30 PM to 7:30 PM

Greater Sage-grouse Land Use Plan Public Meeting Schedule:

e  http://www.blm.gov/ut/st/en/prog/planning/SG_RMP_rev.html

Information Open Houses
Nov. 19 - Nov. 20 - Cedar |Nov. 21 - Dec. 4 - Vernal,
Richfield, UT | City, UT Panguitch, UT | UT
Snow College |Heritage Center- |[Panguitch City |Vernal City
Richfield Festival Hall Library Office
Campus 105 North 100 || Conference Community
800 West 200 East Room Room
South Cedar City, UT |25 South 200 374 East Main
Richfield, UT 84720 East Street
84701 Panguitch, UT  |Vernal, UT
84759 84078
Dec. 5- Price, |Dec.10-Salt |Dec. 11 - Dec. 12 -
uT Lake City, UT | Randolph, UT | Snowville, UT
Carbon County |Downtown Randolph Senior |[Snowville
Event Center library, Center Elementary
310 South Conference Gymnasium School,
Fairgrounds Rd | Room 4 5 North Main Gymnasium
Price, UT 84501 ||210 East 400 Steet 160 North Stone
South Randolph, UT Road,
Salt Lake City | 84064 Snowville, UT
UT 84111 84336

Rhett Boswell
Habitat Biologist
Utah Division of Wildlife Resources

1470 N. Airport Rd.
Cedar City, UT 84721




Office#: 435-865-6112
Mobile#: 435-691-2372



